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The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS Cooperative)
Supplier Response

Bid Information Contact Information Ship to Information

Bid Creator Kim Thompson Coordinator Address Region VIII Education Address
of Office Operations Service Center

Email 4845 US Highway 271
Kim.Thompson@tips-usa.com North Contact

Phone (903) 575-2608 Pittsburg, TX 75686
Fax (866) 929-4402 Contact Kim Thompson, TIPS Department

Office Manager Building
Bid Number 2032416
Title Signage (All Types) Department Floor/Room
Bid Type RFP Building Telephone
Issue Date 01/01/2016 Fax
Close Date 2/12/2016 3:00:00 PM CT Floor/Room Email
Need by Date Telephone +1 (866) 839-8477

Fax +1 (866) 839-8472
Email bids@tips-usa.com

Supplier Information

Company The Edu-Source Corporation
Address P.O. Box 691948

San Antonio, TX 78269
Contact
Department
Building
Floor/Room
Telephone 1 (210) 699-4268
Fax 1 (210) 699-4386
Email
Submitted 2/12/2016 2:14:00 PM CT
Total $0.00

By submitting your response, you certify that you are authorized to represent and bind your company.

Signature Frank Medina IV Email edusource@edusourcecorp.com

Supplier Notes

Bid Notes

Bid Activities

Bid Messages
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Please review the following and respond where necessary
# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - Yes
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some Yes
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 No
US States?

4 States Served: If answer is NO to question #3, please list which states can TX, NM, OK, AR, LA
be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX)

5 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the We provide tailored solutions to
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit meet customer timelines, budgets
750 characters.) and expectations. We also bring

cutting edge restaurant quality
aesthetics, layouts, furniture and
technology. Our fluency with the
federal food program policy and
budget processes help to navigate
challenges.

6 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name Frank Medina IV

7 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title President

8 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email edusource@edusourcecorp.com

9 Primary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 2106994268

10 Primary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 2106994386

11 Primary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)

12 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name Alexis Rios

13 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title Corporate Project Manager

14 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email alex@edusourcecorp.com

15 Secondary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 2106994268

16 Secondary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)

17 Secondary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)

18 Admin Fee Contact Name Admin Fee Contact Name. This person is responsible for Leah Rios
paying the admin fee to TIPS.

19 Admin Fee Contact Email Admin Fee Contact Email edusource@edusourcecorp.com

20 Admin Fee Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 2106994268

21 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name. This person is responsible Frank Medina IV
for receiving Purchase Orders from TIPS.
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22 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email edusource@edusourcecorp.com

23 Purchase Order Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 2106994268

24 Company Website Company Website (Format - www.company.com) www.edusourcecorp.com

25 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer 74-2875083
Identification Number. (Format - 12-3456789)

26 Primary Address Primary Address 6333 DeZavala Rd. Suite 114

27 Primary Address City Primary Address City San Antonio

28 Primary Address State Primary Address State (2 Digit Abbreviation) TX

29 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 78249

30 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS Cafeteria Furniture, Outdoor
database about your company that TIPS website users Furniture, Art, Decor, Serving Line
might search. Words may be product names, Equipment, Mobile Folding Tables
manufacturers, or other words associated with the
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format:
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.)

31 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract Yes
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Regulations for
Contracts document from the Attachments section, fill out
the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)

32 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of Yes
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

33 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? San Antonio

34 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? Texas

35 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 36 - 37)

36 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting No
requirement is not applicable?

37 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

38 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 39 - 42) (No Response Required)

39 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.
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40 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the TIPS administration fee? Yes

41 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required administration Yes
fee?

42 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities Yes
or scope of work?

43 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 1
working days?

44 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 18

45 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this No
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.

46 Prices are guaranteed for? (___Month(s), ___ Year(s), or Term of Contract) (Standard Term of Contract (RFP is 1 year
term is ”Term of Contract”) with 2 year possible extensions)
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Line Items

Response Total: $0.00



Resellers - Dealers

Reseller/Dealer Name Address City State Zip Contact Name Contact Email Contact Phone Contact Fax Company Website

N/A





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Texas Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) Certificate 

 

Certificate/VID Number: 1742875083400
File/Vendor Number: 474824
Approval Date: 07-JAN-2016
Scheduled Expiration Date: 31-JAN-2018

In accordance with the Memorandum of Agreement between the  
South Central Texas Regional Certification Agency (SCTRCA) 

and the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts (CPA), the CPA hereby certifies that 

THE EDU-SOURCE CORPORATION 
has successfully met the established requirements of the State of Texas Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) Program to be 
recognized as a HUB. This certificate, printed 21-JAN-2016, supersedes any registration and certificate previously issued by the HUB 
Program. If there are any changes regarding the information (i.e., business structure, ownership, day-to-day management, operational 
control, addresses, phone and fax numbers or authorized signatures) provided in the submission of the business’ application for 
registration/certification into the SCTRCA’s program, you must immediately (within 30 days of such changes) notify the SCTRCA’s 
program in writing. The CPA reserves the right to conduct a compliance review at any time to confirm HUB eligibility. HUB certification 
may be suspended or revoked upon findings of ineligibility. If your firm ceases to remain certified in the SCTRCA’s program, you must 
apply and become certified through the State of Texas HUB program to maintain your HUB certification. 

 

Paul Gibson, Statewide HUB Program Manager 
Texas Procurement and Support Services 

Note: In order for State agencies and institutions of higher education (universities) to be credited for utilizing this business as a HUB, they must award 
payment under the Certificate/VID Number identified above. Agencies and universities are encouraged to validate HUB certification prior to issuing a 
notice of award by accessing the Internet (http://www.window.state.tx.us/procurement/cmbl/cmblhub.html) or by contacting the HUB Program at  
1-888-863-5881 or 512-463-5872. 

The Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts (CPA) administers the Statewide Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) Program for the State 
of Texas, which includes certifying minority- and woman-owned businesses as HUBs and is designed to facilitate the participation of 
minority- and woman-owned businesses in state agency procurement opportunities. The CPA has established Memorandums of Agreement 
with other organizations that certify minority- and women-owned businesses that meet certification standards as defined by the CPA. The 
agreements allow for Texas-based minority- and women-owned businesses that are certified with one of our certification partners to 
become HUB certified through one convenient application process. 
 
In accordance with the Memorandum of Agreement the CPA has established with the South Central Texas Regional Certification Agency 
(SCTRCA), we are pleased to inform you that your company is now certified as a HUB. Your company's profile is listed in the State of Texas 
HUB Directory and may be viewed online at http://www.window.state.tx.us/procurement//cmbl/hubonly.html. Provided that your company 
continues to remain certified with the SCTRCA, and they determine that your company continues to meet HUB eligibility requirements, the 
attached HUB certificate is valid for the time period specified. 
 
You must notify the SCTRCA in writing of any changes affecting your company’s compliance with the HUB eligibility requirements, including 
changes in ownership, day-to-day management, control and/or principal place of business. Note: Any changes made to your company’s 
information may require the SCTRCA and/or the HUB Program to re-evaluate your company’s eligibility. Failure to remain certified with the 
SCTRCA, and/or failure to notify them of any changes affecting your company’s compliance with HUB eligibility requirements, may result in 
the revocation of your company's certification. 
 
Please reference the enclosed pamphlet for additional resources, such as the state’s Centralized Master Bidders List (CMBL), that can 
increase your chance of doing business with the state. 
 
Thank you for your participation in the HUB Program! If you have any questions, you may contact a HUB Program representative at  
512-463-5872 or toll-free In Texas at 1-888-863-5881. 

Rev.	01/15

















References

** Must have at least 3 References. References must be School, City, County, University, State Agency or Other Government.

Organization City State Contact Name Contact Phone (Added) Contact Email:

Dallas ISD Dallas Texas Margaret Lopez 214-932-5514 Margalopez@dallasisd.org

Aldine ISD Houston Texas Dani Sheffield 281-985-6450 dsheffield@aldine.k12.tx.us

Edinburg CISD Edinburg Texas Jaime Perez 956-289-2575 jo.perez@ecisd.us

El Paso ISD El Paso Texas Laura Duran 915-230-2174 lduran@episd.org

Ysleta ISD El Paso Texas Michael Vasquez 915-434-0125 mvasquez@yisd.net



 
 
 
 

	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  

	
  
	
  

Statement of 
Warranty 

 
The Interior System Inc. standard manufacturer warranty for all products sold 
hereunder will be free from material defects in workmanship and materials 
under normal use and service for a period of 7 years; 10 years on Steel 
Supports, Fiberglass Products, Chair frames, and Solid surface. 1 year on 
Fabric and Upholstered products. The SICO Inc. standard manufacturer 
includes a Lifetime warranty on welds and 15 years on other components. All 
warranties go into effect from the date of delivery of products to the delivery 
point. 
Scratches, nicks and dents are to be considered normal wear and tear and 
are not the responsibility of the manufacturer. 

 
There is NO WARRANTY in cases of negligence, abuse, abnormal usage, 
misuse, accidents, normal wear and tear, damage due to environmental or 
natural elements, failure to follow Interior System Inc.'s and SICO Inc.’s 
instructions or improper installation, storage or maintenance. Interior System 
Inc.'s and SICO Inc.’s sole and exclusive obligation under this warranty (and 
the Owner's sole and exclusive remedy), shall be, upon prompt written 
notice by the Owner during the Warranty Period of any breach, to either, at 
Interior System Inc.'s and SICO Inc.’s option, repair or replace without 
charge, F.O.B. destination, any defective product or part thereof expressly 
warranted herein by Interior System Inc. and SICO Inc. against defects and 
found by ISI and SICO in its sole discretion to be defective and covered by 
this Warranty. 
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  

P.O. Box 691948, San Antonio TX 78269 * Phone 210.699.4268   
Toll Free 800.258.8559 * Fax 210.699.4386  

www.edusourcecorp.com 
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